7)

8)
9)

MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
Tuesday, March 20", 2018 at 7:30pm

Municipal Administration Centre

Call to Order — Chairman, Warden Owen McCarron

Approval of Agenda

Approval of Special Municipal Council Minutes of March 6™ 2018

Business Arising from Minutes

Presentations

a)

Antigonish Visitor Information Centre

Correspondence

a)
b)
c)

Thank-you — Zac Stewart - Nova Major Bantam Hockey 2017-2018 Program Support
C.L. Curry Funeral Home — Response to Town BID Proposal
St. Martha’s Regional Hospital Auxiliary - Mayfest Invitation

Committee Reports

Municipal Committees

h)

February 21° Antigonish Regional Emergency Management Advisory Committee (C. Deveau)
February 21% Joint Council (W. McCarron)

February 26™ Planning Advisory Committee (C. MacLellan)

February 27" Active Transportation Committee

March 1* Joint Police Advisory Board (D.W. Stewart)

March 6™ CoW (Glenn Horne)

March 20" Asset Management (to be provided at meeting)

March 20" CoW (to be provided at meeting)

Reports from Individual Council Members on Outside Boards, Committees, and Commissions

Motions:

a)

EDPC Appointments

10) Miscellaneous Business

11) Adjournment

COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA
TUESDAY, MARCH 20™, 2018 AT 7:30PM



MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH
STRATEG IC PRIORITI ES CHART December, 2017 (amended Mar. 2018)

COUNCIL PRIORITIES

NEW BUSINESS PARK: Options — June
. REN STRATEGY: Review — Mar.

U"P!-”!"!“

BROADBAND PROPOSAL: Agreement — Jan.
INTERNET SERVICE: Business Case — March
CELLULAR SERVICE: Business Case — May

2
m
x
|

ACCESSIBILITY: Audit

INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING: PLAN
WATER: Assessment & Projects

e SEWER: Assessment & Projects

e GUYSBOROUGH: Collaboration Meeting

® TOURISM PROGRAM: Review

ADVOCACY/PARTNERSHIPS

Broadband Funding (Province)

Long-Term Care Facility Funding (Province)
Aging In Place Program (Province)

NS Broadband Study (Province)

PFN: CEDI Initiatives

CLERK TREASURER

FINANCE

1. REN STRATEGY: Review — Mar.

2. INDUSTRIAL PARK —LAND AD, SALE & NEW
BUSINESS PARK: Options - June

3. Asset Management System: Phase 1 —June
e Emergency Management Coordination
e Leadership Team Development Program

INFRASTRUCTURE FUNDING: Plan —Jun

2. Water Meter System: Integration
3. Landfill Billing System: Review — Mar.

e Water Utility Rates: Review — Oct.
e Information Technology Strategy: Sept

PUBLIC WORKS

RECREATION

1. SEWER TREATMENT: Assessments & Problem
ID — Sept.

2. WATER SYSTEM: Assessment — Mar.

3. WATER SYSTEM: Upgrades
e Facilitate Asset Condition Assessments

Active Transportation: Action Plan — April.

MPAL: Recreation Plan —June.

Part Time Staff Leadership Program — April

Support Community Initiatives —Jan 2019
Recreation for All Program — Jan 2019

M ol o

SUSTAINABILITY

PLANNING

. ACCESSIBILITY: Audit — Mar.

. Emergency Business Continuity Plan — May.

. Renewable Energy: Options — June (Prov.)

e PFN: CEDI Initiative Next Steps — April

e Municipal Awareness Strategy — September

W N =

EASTERN ANTIGONISH PLAN REVIEW — Sept.

. Civic Address Internal Audit — April
. Amendments — PAC Jan/Feb.

° Antigonish Affordable Housing (Phase 3)
° MacDonald Dairy Warehouse
° Levy’s Leather Warehouse

ADMINISTRATION

ADMINISTRATION

2. INTERNET SERVICE: Business Case — March
3. CELLULAR SERVICE: Business Case — May

e Newsletter Review

e Online Media Refresh

1. BROADBAND PROPOSAL: Agreement — Jan.

1. GUYSBOROUGH: Collaboration — Mar.
2. TOURISM Review/Scan — Mar.

3. Internet Upgrades — Mar.
e Court House: Assessment - Mar
e Dog Control Program: Review - June

CODES: BOLD CAPITALS = NOW Priorities; CAPITALS = NEXT Priorities; Italics = Advocacy; Regular Title Case = Operational Strategies




MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF Special Municipal Council Meeting - Minutes

ANTI GON ISH Tuesday March 6™, 2018

5:30pm

Present:
Councillors: Deputy Warden Hugh Stewart Councillor John Dunbar

Councillor Donnie MacDonald Councillor Gary Mattie

Councillor Vaughan Chisholm Councillor Neil Corbett

Councillor Rémi Deveau Councillor Bill MacFarlane
Regrets: Warden Owen McCarron Councillor Mary MaclLellan
Also present: Glenn Horne, Municipal Clerk/Treasurer

Beth Schumacher, Deputy Municipal Clerk

Shirlyn Donovan, Special Initiatives Coordinator
Paul Dec, Planner - EDPC

Adam Rodgers, Solicitor- Boudrot Rodgers Law Firm

Colleen Cameron, AAHS
Angus MacGillivray, AAHS
Rachael MacFarlane, AAHS
Joanne Tomkins, AAHS

The meeting was called to order at 5:31pm by the Chair, Deputy Warden Stewart
APPROVAL OF AGENDA

Deputy Warden Stewart called for any additions or deletions to the agenda.

Min #2018-027 (Approval of Agenda)
MOVED and SECONDED that the agenda be approved. Motion carried.

PUBLIC HEARINGS

Mr. Horne reviewed the Public Hearing Protocol in accordance with the requirements of the
Municipal Government Act.

Antigonish County Central and Fringe Land Use By-law Amendments

Mr. Dec provided Council with a presentation outlining the details regarding the proposed
amendments to the Antigonish County Central Land Use By-law (Central LUB) and Antigonish Fringe
Land Use By-law (Fringe LUB). For the Central LUB, the amendment proposed would add
“Warehouse or Storage Facilities” as a permitted use in the Rural Commercial (RC-1) Zone. For the
Fringe LUB, the proposed amendment would add “Existing Light Industrial manufacturing and
assembly” and “Warehousing or Storage Facilities” as permitted uses within the local Commercial
(C-1) Zone. Mr. Dec reviewed how notice of this hearing was published as required, and noted that
no written submissions were received by the EDPC.

Deputy Warden Stewart asked if there was anyone present that was against the recommended
amendments. No one asked to speak in opposition to the amendment. Deputy Warden Stewart
then asked if there were anyone present in favour of the recommendations. No one asked to speak
in favour of the amendment.

Special Municipal Council Meeting Minutes
March 6th, 2018 Page 1



MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH
Min #2018-028 (Fringe and Central LUB Amendments)

MOVED by Councillor Deveau and SECONDED by Councillor Chisholm that Municipal Council:

*  Amend Part 10 Rural Commercial (RC-1) Zone of the Central Antigonish Planning Area
Land Use Bylaw to add a clause “o. warehousing” to the list of permitted uses within
the zone;

* Amend Part 15 Local Commercial (C-1) Zone of the Antigonish Fringe Planning Area
Land Use Bylaw to add clause “ga. existing light industrial manufacturing and
assembly” and clause “y. warehousing or storage facilities” to the list of permitted
uses within the zone; and,

* Amend Part 10 Rural Commercial (RC-1) Zone of the Central Antigonish Planning Area
Land Use Bylaw to add to clause “o” or storage facilities” to the list of permitted uses
within the zone.

Motion carried.

Antigonish Affordable Housing Society Development Agreement

Mr. Dec gave an overview of the proposed amendments to the approved Development Agreement
in place for the development of the Antigonish Affordable Housing Society (AAHS) at their site
known as 12 Hope Lane. The proposed amendment would provide for an annex addition to the
development, to house a community room, laundry, utility room, and a small office. This addition is
due to the funding received through the Aviva Community Fund competition prize that AAHS was
awarded last year, as well as a donation of land to extend the site. Other changes proposed to the
development involve the relocation of parking, to move it away from the rear yards of adjacent
residences, which was done in response to conversations with those neighbours as part of the
amendment process.

Mr. Dec reviewed how notice of this hearing was published and direct notice was provided to
adjacent property owners on February 23", No written submissions were received by the EDPC.

Deputy Warden Stewart asked if there was anyone present that was against the recommended
amendments. No one asked to speak in opposition to the amendment. Deputy Warden Stewart
then asked if there were anyone present in favour of the recommendations. Ms. Colleen Cameron
asked to speak in favour of the amendment.

Ms. Cameron thanked the Council and the Planning Advisory Committee for their consideration of
the proposed amendments. She noted how AAHS had spoken to adjacent neighbours, and had
made accommodations for the use of trees and other landscaping to ensure privacy concerns were
addressed. Ms. Cameron and the AAHS were thanked by Deputy Warden Stewart for all of their
efforts for this development.

Min #2018-029 (AAHS Development Agreement Amendment)

MOVED by Councillor MacDonald, and seconded by Councillor Dunbar, that Municipal
Council amend the Development Agreement, registered against property owned by the
Antigonish Affordable Housing Society (PID 01223668) located at 12 Hope Lane, off
Vincent’s Way, Sylvan Valley, Antigonish County, to allow for a third phase “annex”
addition to the existing development consisting of a community room, laundry, utility
room and small office addition, by replacing:

e Schedule “A” — Lot Description (New consolidated lot);

Special Municipal Council Meeting Minutes
March 6th, 2018 Page 2



MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

e Schedule “B” — Site Plan; and,
e Schedule “C” — Elevations.
Motion carried.

MOTION TO ADJOURN

Min #2018-030 (Motion to Adjourn)
MOVED by Councillor Deveau, seconded by Councillor Mattie, that the Council meeting
adjourns at 6:06pm. Motion carried.

Deputy Warden Stewart Glenn Horne, Municipal Clerk/Treasurer

Special Municipal Council Meeting Minutes
March 6th, 2018 Page 3



T wanted to thank you
For /@M éw/ﬁﬂoff T
Season, I s jfea/i//a///ww%(
Mﬂﬂ/ﬁg Lore §f€wﬂf%



135 College Street, B2G 1X9
Phone: (902) 863-2984
Fax: (902) 863-3990

raegera www.clcurry.com

!
f
—
<
-~

o
o
-

]

\t“q

Wirnervsal Sovrfrireez AN
o — Il’-]-&!{'\.\ ' K. 4 -[.-:-»1 z

|
— i L1,

Antigonish, Nova Scotia

Mayor Laurie Boucher & Council
Town of Antigonish

274 Main Street

Antigonish, Nova Scotia

Canada B2G 2C4

March 1, 2018
Dear Mayor Boucher and Council,

[ write to you with respect to the proposed Business Improvement District (BID) for the Town of
Antigonish. We cannot support this initiative as it is currently proposed.

To be clear, my apprehension is not in respect to the levy itself. Like most business people, I am not
against spending money so long as there is a return on the investment. However, I would have great
concerns with using a BID model achieve your stated goals.

In my time with the Antigonish Chamber of Commerce as both President and Past-President, one of the
great difficulties I faced was finding people to populate the Board of Directors. It is no easy task to
consistently find motivated individuals to volunteer their time.

Furthermore, when you take into consideration the fact that the people you would want as a Board of
Directors for the BID are already individuals on or coveted by the Boards of the Chamber, Antigonish
Downtown Business Association, and other volunteer boards in Antigonish and for their chosen
professions, not to mention the daily obligations of their own businesses, you come to realize that your
talent pool is getting stretched quite thin.

The Human Resources component of a volunteer board is no small task as well. It is a lengthy, time-
consuming process to recruit, interview, hire, and train a successful employee; and then to provide him
or her with guidance, feedback, and direction once in the position. I would assume that the BID would
need to draft bylaws for itself, and that there would need to be regular meetings requiring quorum for
most major initiatives.

In the end, my fear is that the Board of Directors of the Business Improvement District will spend too
much of its time on governance of itself and not enough time on the work it was set up to do. My fear
is that there will come a time when there are not enough adequate volunteers to continue to populate
the Board, and that the BID will then collapse upon itself.

Moreover, any office engaged in promoting and marketing Antigonish that does not have the County as
a full and active partner is an incomplete endeavour. Antigonish is in the enviable position in that its
town and its county share a name, and this shared name provides us with excellent branding

Chuck and Joanne Curry
"CANADIAN INDEPENDENT"



opportunities.

The truth of the matter is that once you cross the county line, no one differentiates between town and
county, they consider only Antigonish. It is this mentality we must take when embarking upon
marketing ourselves. An entity solely for the Town supported by the businesses of the town is too
narrow in its focus and will not provide near adequate return on investment for the businesses of this
town.

We would consider supporting a joint position or office funded by both the Town of Antigonish and the
Municipality of the County of Antigonish which is charged with the marketing and branding of
Antigonish as a whole as a destination for tourism, for business, to live, and to raise a family.

We live in an amazing area with much to offer, and I feel the time has come to seize our opportunity.

I thank you for the opportunity to provide feedback on this matter and for the work you do for
Antigonish.

A

President -

—

C.L. Curry Funeral Services Ltd.

cc. Glenn Horne, Clerk/Treasurer - Municipality of the County of Antigonish
cc. Antigonish Chamber of Commerce
cc. Steve Scannell, Special Projects Coordinator — Town of Antigonish



m St. Martha's Regional Hospital Auxiliary
25 Bay Street

Antigonish, Nova Scotia
B2G 2G5

March 1, 2018

Mr. Owen McCarron
285 Beech Hill Road
Antigonish N. S. B2G 214

You are invited to be a part of our 27" MAYFEST, 2018!

St. Martha’s Regional Hospital Auxiliary is preparing for the 27" annual MAYFEST on
May 12", 2018 at Bloomfield Centre, St. F. X. University.

This is our major fundraiser for the year and we are committed to purchasing urgently needed
equipment for St. Martha’s Regional Hospital. This year money raised will assist with
furnishing the newly constructed Palliative Care Unit.

MAYFEST brings together volunteers from the hospital, schools, businesses, and
community organizations to provide a day of fun and learning. As in previous years, there
will be a teddy bear clinic, science world, games, raffles, entertainment, and tables full of
things to buy. As well as, exciting activities including Ham Radios and Soccer Activity.

St. Martha's Region Hospital Auxiliary invites you to support MAYFEST 2018 by being a
major sponsor. MAYFEST offers four levels of major sponsorship.

» PLATINUM - $2000 contribution

» GOLD - $1000 contribution

» SILVER - $500 contribution

» BRONZE - $250 contribution

In recognition of our major sponsors, a sign will be placed at the entrance of MAYFEST as
well as acknowledgement in the brochure handed to each person attending the event.

We welcome all contributions. Contributions may be sent to St. Martha's Regional Hospital
Auxiliary at the above address. We are a volunteer organization with charitable status, tax
receipts will be provided.

Sincerely,
% 2"_ BN \\:) E

Gill Hillyard
902-863-0937

MAYFEST Chair



MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

TO: MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

FROM: COUNCILLOR DEVEAU, VICE-CHAIR

SUBIJECT: ANTIGONISH REGIONAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE
REPORT

DATE: February 21, 2018

The Antigonish Regional Emergency Management Advisory Committee was convened at
3:03pm on Wednesday, February 21, 2018. The following Committee members were present:

Warden McCarron
Municipal Councillor Deveau
Mayor Boucher

Town Councillor Roberts

Municipal Clerk Treasurer Glenn Horne & Interim EMC Craig Seaboyer were also present.

The following recommendations were made
e The Committee recommends to Municipal Council that the Agreement on Cooperation
and Coordination Respecting an Emergency Response between the Antigonish Regional
Emergency Management Organization & the Governors of St. Francis Xavier University
be approved as presented.

The Committee also discussed:

e Participation in Exercise Handshake, a monthly exercise of radio communications by
emergency response organizations that the AREMO regularly attends.

e The provincial evaluation of AREMO planning.

e Development of an Inter-Municipal Agreement related to the role of the Emergency
Management Coordinator.

e Hazardous materials response in the Antigonish area.

ANTIGONISH REGIONAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT
FEBRUARY 21, 2018 PAGE 1



Draft of February 2018

THIS AGREEMENT made in duplicate this day of , 2017.

BETWEEN:
The Antigonish Regional Emergency Management Organization

Hereinafter called “the AREMOQO” of the first part;
-and -
The Governors of St. Francis Xavier University

Hereinafter called “the University” of the second part.

REGARDING:

An Agreement on Cooperation and Coordination Respecting an Emergency Response



WHEREAS the Antigonish Regional Emergency Management Organization (AREMO) has
developed an Emergency Management Plan dealing with procedures to be followed and
facilities to be used during an emergency in the Town of Antigonish & the County of Antigonish
and which plan involves the use by AREMO of certain facilities owned by St. Francis Xavier
University, and the parties wish to enter into the within Agreement to provide for the orderly
and effective use of the facilities during such peacetime emergencies;

AND WHEREAS the University is responsible for the safety and security of the University
students, staff and facilities in an emergency;

Definitions:

1.

In this Agreement:

(a) “AERMO” means the Antigonish Regional Emergency Management Organization.

(b) “County” means the Municipality of the County of Antigonish.

(c) “ECC” means Emergency Command Centre, which provides a central location
from which government at any level can provide interagency coordination and
executive decision making in support of the incident response.

(d) “Facilities” include any building, grounds, apparatus, equipment owned or
controlled by the University.

(e) “Town” means the Town of Antigonish.

(f) “University” means the St. Francis Xavier University.

Emergency Command Centre

The ECC is a collaborative group of the following personnel acting pursuant to a
declared emergency:

e ECC Commander (Municipal Clerk Treasurer / CAO or designate)

e Public Information Officer

e Liaison Officers

e Safety Officer

e Planning Section Chief

e Logistics Section Chief

e Operations Section Chief

e Finance / Administration Section Chief

Emergency Coordination Centre is located at the Antigonish County Municipal
Administration Centre, 285 Beech Hill Road, Beech Hill.

The ECC Commander shall be the person in control of the ECC. The ECC Commander
shall be the Municipal Clerk Treasurer of the Municipality of the County of Antigonish or
the /Chief Administrative Office (CAO) of the Town of Antigonish or their designate.
(i) Emergency means an emergency as defined pursuant to the AREMO
Emergency Management Plan;



(i) An emergency situation necessitating action by the assembled ECCG to
arrange for temporary shelter for residents evacuated from their homes;

(ii) Any other assistance that may be required prior to, during or after and
emergency.

Notification by the AREMO of an Emergency

A member of the ECC shall, in the event of an emergency, make all reasonable effort to
advise the University by notifying the President. If the President is not available, the
ECC will advise, the President’s emergency designate, or any other person or persons
designated by the University.

Notification by the University of Emergency

In accordance with the University Emergency Response Plan, the University shall, in the
event of an emergency, make all reasonable effort to advise a member of the ECC, or a
person designated by the ECC.

Public Information

The University shall prepare and release information to the University community and
general public, in accordance with the University Emergency Communications Plan. The
University will work cooperatively with the ECC in communicating with the public during
emergencies where both parties are responding.

Liaison

During emergencies where both parties are responding, the University shall make a
representative available to join the ECC. This representative may work with the ECC
directly, or through direct telephone contact, or other means of communication. The
University shall endeavor to keep the ECC reasonably informed of the steps being taken
by the University to safeguard students and staff

Use of Facilities in Emergency

In the event of an emergency, the University agrees to make all reasonable effort to
make available to the AREMO such University facilities as may be needed, giving due
consideration to the requirements of the University for the use of University facilities.
Notwithstanding the aforementioned in emergencies where there is a declaration of a
state of emergency, the parties recognize and agree that the provisions of the
Emergency Management Act, 1990, C 8, S.1., 2005, C48S may apply.

Conditions of the AREMO Use of University Facilities



The AREMO shall use the facilities of the University with due diligence and care and shall
take due care not to interfere with any of the University facilities, activities or instructional
procedures

9. Indemnification of the University by the AREMO

The AREMO hereby agrees to save harmless and indemnify the University’s Board of
Governors, officers, employees, agents and those for whom it may be responsible in law
from and against all costs, expenses, claims, demands or causes of action whether at law or
in equity, in respect of its use of the said facilities as herein provided, whether direct, or
consequential and from and against all damages, costs, charges and expenses which the
University may sustain, incur or be liable for in consequence of such claims or demands or
causes of action, whether in negligence or otherwise, from any source whatsoever.

10. Confirmation of Insurance Coverage

Each party represents to the other, upon which representation each of the parties relies,
that its public liability insurer has been presented with a copy of the within Agreement and
that the said insurer has confirmed full personal liability and property damage coverage
under existing policies to include use of the University facilities by officers and
representatives of the parties hereto, their employees and agents and members of the
public pursuant to the provisions of this Agreement.

In addition, the parties further covenant and agree to provide to the other Party hereto a
confirmation letter from its insurer whereby the said insurer acknowledges receipt of a copy
of the written Agreement and confirms and acknowledges such personal liability and
property damage coverage for those individuals utilizing the University facilities as set out in
this clause and pursuant to the provisions of the Agreement. Each of the parties shall
supply to the other evidence of such insurance being in force and provision for the
continuation of such coverage at least thirty (30) days prior to the expiration of the term of
every such policy.

11. License Only Conferred by this Agreement

The parties hereby agree that the legal relationship between the AREMO, its
representatives, officers, employees and agents and members of the public, on the one
behalf, and the University on the other behalf, shall be that of licensee and licensor and that
no estate, right, title, interest or tenancy in the lands of property of the University is hereby
intended to be created or conveyed.

12. Costs

The AREMO hereby agree to reimburse the University for any Extraordinary Costs arising
from the AREMO'’s use of the University facilities or equipment. Such costs may include, but
are not limited to, the actual costs of supplies, overtime wages or salaries paid to University
employees, additional utility costs for heating and lighting, additional expenses incurred in

4



cleaning the premises, property damages, additional security costs and long distance
telephone charges.

Nothing in this Agreement shall preclude the AREMO from taking action to recover such
costs paid the University from such person or agency as may be found responsible for
causing the emergency, or from seeking federal or provincial funding to cover any or all
costs incurred by the AREMO. Upon payment in full by the AREMO to the University, the
University agrees to assign to the AREMO all rights to seek damages or compensation from
such person or agency as may be found responsible for causing the emergency, or from
federal or provincial sources.

13. Records and Documentation

To the extent reasonable under the circumstances of emergency, the University agrees to
maintain and provide, where required, accurate records of all costs and damages incurred
to substantiate all claims during the emergency. Both the AREMO and the University
further agrees to maintain and provide a master events log and all documentation
associated with actions taken as a result of the activation or request of the ECC.

14. Volunteers

Individual volunteers, or volunteer groups and agencies such as the Red Cross, Salvation
Army or St John Ambulance who are engaged by the AREMO to manage or assist with the
operation of evacuation centres in the University premises shall be considered authorized
agents of the AREMO.

15. Conduct on University Premises

The AREMO agrees to take all reasonable precaution against vandalism, mischief or
behaviors by any party or parties who are accommodated in the University premises, or
who make use of the facilities or equipment.

16. Temporary Housing and Feeding

The parties acknowledge that the University has existing food services and accommodations
capacity on campus which may be called upon to assist as required in the housing and
feeding of emergency responders and those engaged in activities occurring as a result of
emergency response. In emergency situations where these services are requested by the
AREMO, due consideration will be given to the requirements of the University for the safe
accommodation of students and staff.

Except under circumstances where these services are unavailable or unable to provide
adequate services, no temporary food preparation, consumption or accommodations will
be carried out on the University premises in locations other than those normally set aside
for such activities.



17. Return of Equipment and Supplies

AREMO shall be responsible for removing borrowed, donated or purchased equipment
(including but not limited to mattresses, beds, furniture, recreational equipment, clothing,
baby supplies), in a timely manner from all University premises upon termination of the
emergency.

18. Pets

Pets, which have been evacuated with their owners, shall not be allowed inside the
University buildings. Subject to space and security, such pets may be accommodated on
outdoor property owned by or under control of the University. All such pets shall be
leashed or caged at all times.

19. Termination of Agreement

The Agreement may be terminated by either of the parties hereto, by giving thirty days
notice in writing, and by delivering the same in person or by prepaid registered mail. The
agreement cannot be terminated during a state of emergency.

20. Review of Agreement

This Agreement shall be reviewed and amended in writing as the parties may agree each
March, by all parties.

21. Training and Exercises

The University will exercise reasonable best effort to co-ordinate training of its emergency
personnel with the AREMO personnel, including annual training exercises.

22. General

a. This Agreement shall ensure to the benefit of and be binding upon the Parties hereto
and their respective successors and assigns.

b. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the
Province of Nova Scotia.

c. The index and headings preceding the title and articles herein have been inserted for
convenience and reference only and shall not be construed to affect the meaning,
construction or effect of this Agreement.

d. Wherever the singular or masculine is used throughout the Agreement, the same shall
be construed as meaning the plural or feminine or neuter where the context or the
parties so require.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF the Parties hereto have affixed their seals attested by the appropriate
officials in that behalf as of the date first above written.

Dated this day of ,2017, A.D.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED
in the presence of

THE TOWN OF ANTIGONISH

Per

Mayor of the Town of Antigonish

Per:
Witness

Per

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
) CAO
)

)
) THE MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

) ANTIGONISH

Warden of the County of Antigonish
Per:
Witness

Per:

Per

Clerk/Treasurer

Per

President
Per:
Witness

Per

)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
) ST. FRANCIS XAVIER UNIVERSITY
)
)
)
)
)
)
)
)

Vice President Finance and Admin.



MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

TO: MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

FROM: WARDEN OWEN MCCARRON

SUBJECT: JOINT COUNCIL ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT
DATE: February 21, 2018

The Joint Council Advisory Committee was convened at 6:00pm on Wednesday, February 21, 2018. The
following members were present:

Warden Owen McCarron Mayor L. Boucher (Chair)
Deputy Warden Hughie Stewart Deputy Mayor Diane Roberts
Councillor Mary MacLellan Councillor Mary Farrell
Councillor Vaughn Chisholm Councillor Donnie Maclnnis
Councillor Gary Mattie Councillor Andrew Murray
Councillor Donnie MacDonald Councillor Jack MacPherson
Councillor John Dunbar Councillor Willie Cormier

Councillor Remi Deveau
Councillor Neil Corbett

The following recommendations were made:

e The Committee recommends Municipal Council approve the Inter-Municipal Agreement
between the Town and County of Antigonish Creating the Antigonish Arena Corporation.

The following items were discussed:

e Presentations were received from Destination Eastern and Northumberland Shores, the
Antigonish Senior Safety Coordinator, Antigonish Community Transit and the Antigonish
Heritage Museum.

JOINT CouUNCIL ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT
DECEMBER 19™, 2017 PAGE 1



MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

TO: MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

FROM: MARY MACLELLAN, CHAIR

SUBJECT: PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT
DATE: FEBRUARY 26, 2018

The Planning Advisory Committee was convened at 6:30pm on Monday, February 26, 2018. The

following committee members were present:

Councillor Mary MacLellan (Chair)
Councillor Vaughan Chisholm
Carroll (Carl) MacAdam

Mike MacEachern

Kent Simpson

Also present: Andrew Jones

The following items were discussed:

Andrew Jones gave a breakdown of the progress on the Eastern Antigonish Plan Review. He
passed out a summary of points for the Committee to follow as he went through the
Progress Report.

The Committee discussed the Paqtnkek Interchange Project and the potential zoning for the
‘fee simple’ lands that are currently in the Eastern Antigonish Municipal Planning Strategy
and are currently zoned Rural (R-1).

Planning Staff will create a zoning map with an overlay of the “South Side Master Plan —
Revised Concept 1” potential land uses for the interchange affected properties in question.
Another option discussed was the possibility of an Interchange Commercial Designation and
Zone for the specific ‘fee simple’ interchange properties. Planning Staff will bring the
options to Rose Paul and Chief Prosper when completed so they can make a decision well in
advance of any open houses for the Eastern Antigonish Plan Review process.

There were no motions made at this meeting.

PLANNING ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT
FEBRUARY 26™, 2017 PAGE 1



MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

TO: MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

FROM: Remi Deveau, CHAIR

SUBJECT: ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT
DATE: February 27, 2018

The Active Transportation Advisory Committee was convened on February 27, 2018. The
following members were present:

Councillor Remi Deveau, Chair
Councillor John Dunbar
Councillor Gary Mattie
Marlene Melanson

Meaghan MacNeil

Dale Bogle

Jack Beaton

Monica Schuegraf

Eric Lumsden

No Recommendations were made.

The following items were discussed:

e The group reviewed the AT priority items prioritized and place on the effort vs. outcome
matrix at the Feb. 27th session. Members continued discussion on the outlying objectives
and came to a consensus on where they should be placed with the grid. The group also
discussed and identified next steps for presentation to council.

e AT Advisory Committee Discussion re role, what’s working, what’s not.

ACTIVE TRANSPORTATION ADVISORY COMMITTEE REPORT
FEBRUARY 27,2018 PaGe 1



MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF THE TOWN OF

ANTIGONISH  ANTIGZ>NISH

TO: MUNICIPAL COUNCIL

FROM: DEPUTY WARDEN HUGHIE STEWART, CO-CHAIR
SUBIJECT: JOINT POLICE ADVISORY BOARD REPORT
DATE: March 1, 2018

The Joint Police Advisory Board was convened at 5:15pm on Thursday, March 1, 2018. The following
members were present:

Co-Chair Councillor Jack MacPherson (Meeting Chair)

Co-Chair Deputy Warden Hughie Stewart

Deputy Mayor Diane Roberts

Municipal Councillor Vaughan Chisholm

Russell Nicol

Fred Bell

Matt Whitehead

Sgt. Warren McBeath, RCMP

Glenn Horne, Municipal Clerk Treasurer, Jeff Lawrence, Town CAQ, and Cpl. S. Meisner were also
present.

No recommendations were made.

The following items were discussed:

e (Cpl. S. Meisner gave a presentation to the Board concerning the fentanyl and opioid crisis across
Canada. While the Antigonish area is not in the same state of crisis as other areas of the
country, it is not immune. Cpl. Meisner also spoke about the danager for first responders who
come in contact with fentanyl. A handout on fentanyl safety for first responders is attached.

e Sgt. McBeath spoke to the 2017 crime statistics in Antigonish County. Crime is down in a
number of specific areas.

e The next meeting is scheduled for Thursday, June 7 at 5:15pm at the Municipal Office.

JOINT PoLICE ADVISORY BOARD REPORT
MARCH 1, 2018 PAGE 1



FENTANYL SAFETY FOR
FIRST RESPONDERS

JUSTICE
fentanylsafety.com INSTITUTE

Of BRITISII COLUMBIA

With overdoses and fatalities stemming from fentanyl use reaching epidemic proportions, the Justice Institute of
British Columbia (JIBC) has launched a fentanyl website for first responders. This online resource was created to
provide essential information about fentanyl to as many first responders as possible.

Topics covered on the website include:
* What fentanyl is and how to identify it
* Why fentanyl is so dangerous for first responders
* How to safely handle suspected fentanyl on-scene
* What is Naloxone and how it can save lives
* The latest resources for law enforcement, firefighters and paramedics

The site was developed by JIBC with funding from the Police Services Division of the Ministry of Public Safety and
Solicitor General. The creation of this website would not have been possible without tremendous assistance from
colleagues in the first responder community in Canada and the U.S., and specialists in Health Canada, BC Ministry of
Health, BC Coroner’s Office, BC Emergency Health Services and contacts within the medical profession.

First responders are currently adapting to the danger that fentanyl presents

to their personal safety. The first step is improving our knowledge of the drug
itself, and leaming best practices in a variety of situations, such as handling
drugs during a seizure or while responding to an overdose. The JIBC Fentanyl
Safety website is one of several options for first responders to use as an online
resource, to educate and protect themselves and their communities”

—Steve Schnitzer, Director, JIBC Police Academy.

™. BRITISH

“COLUMBIA BCEHS | Sorawersy




MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

TO: MUNICIPAL COUNCIL
FROM: GLENN HORNE, MUNICIPAL CLERK TREASURER
SUBJECT: COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT

DATE: March 6™, 2018

The Committee of the Whole was convened at 6:13 pm on Tuesday, March 6", 2018. The following

Councillors were present:

Deputy Warden Stewart
Councillor MacDonald
Councillor Chisholm

Councillor Deveau
Councillor Dunbar

Councillor Mattie

Councillor Corbett

Councillor MacFarlane

The following recommendations were made

e The Committee recommends that Municipal Council approve the amendment of the ESREN Inter-
Municipal Agreement to include the Town of Mulgrave.

e The Committee recommends that Municipal Council adopts the 2018 Strategic Priorities Update
for continuous reference at each Council meeting, quarterly updates and annual strategic

priority reviews.

e The Committee recommends that Municipal Council requests the Clerk Treasurer to schedule an

annual Priority Setting update session prior to the start of the annual budget process.

e The Committee recommends that Municipal Council write off the following amounts on accounts

deemed inactive:

Roll # Balance Background

05091438 | 5638.96 moved mobile

05112478 | $65.25 wrongly assessed, changed to farm in
2013

07120850 | $55.67 moved mobile

07122896 | $2,136.20 | uncollectable, includes tax sale fee
from 2014, duplicate account

07129645 | 5900.62 moved mobile

07140134 | 5412.86 moved mobile

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT
MARCH 6™, 2018

PAGE 1



MUNICIPALITY OF THE COUNTY OF

ANTIGONISH

07153538 | 5260.64 moved mobile

09018522 | 589.46 moved mobile

09218386 | $6.58 mapping error

09292209 | $1,206.32 | Double assessed

09707093 | $817.74 Crown purchased land for highway
10259673 | 536.28 moved mobile

TOTAL 56,626.58

e The Committee recommends that Municipal Council approves a refund of $187.11 to Assessment
Account 02926547 for 2017 property taxes, due to reassessment of property destroyed by fire.

e The Committee recommends that Municipal Council condemns the actions of those who applied
the racist graffiti in Monastery, and extends their support to the Paq’tnkek First Nation.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE REPORT
MARCH 6™, 2018 PAGE 2



Eastern District Planning Commission

32 Paint St., Unit 4, Port Hawkesbury NS B9A 3J8 John D. Bain
Tel : 902-625-5364 Director
Fax : 902-625-1559 jdbain@edpc.ca

1-888-625-5361

February 20, 2018

Mr. Glenn Horne, Municipal Clerk
Municipality of the County of Antigonish
285 Beech Hill Road

Beech Hill, Nova Scotia B2G 0B4

Reference: Revised Appointments (2018-2019)

Dear Mr. Horne,

As in years past we would ask that Council appoint District Planning staff to various Municipal positions. Annual
appointments are useful in that they address staffing changes and allow us to be prepared in the event we need
to prove appointments. We would ask therefore that the following appointments (effective April 1%') be made by

Council:
e Administrator - Dangerous and Unsightly Premises: Sean Donovan
Alternate: John Bain. ,
¢ Building Inspector: Sean Donovan and Harry Martell
Alternates: Leon Leblanc; Cyril LeBlanc; and David MacKenzie.
e Development Officer: Wanda Ryan
Alternates: John Bain; Paul Dec; and Andrew Jones.
e Fire Inspector: Leon LeBlanc
Alternates: Sean Donovan; David MacKenzie; Harry Martell; and Cyril Leblanc.

If you have any questions or concerns about these appointments please do not hesitate to contact me.

Yours truly,

Director_

/ib



	Agenda
	Strategic Priorities
	March 6th Minutes
	Thank-you Note
	BID Response - CL Curry
	Mayfest Letter
	REMO Report
	AREMO-Uni Agreement
	Joint Council Report
	PAC Report
	AT Report
	Joint Police Report
	March 6 CoW Report
	EDPC Appointments

